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Jason Walker <superiorrealestateservices@gmail.com>

Main St. I-Joist
2 messages

Austin, Jim <jaustin@mccraylumber.com> Fri, Jan 29, 2021 at 9:57 AM
To: Jason Walker <superiorrealestateservices@gmail.com>

  No repair needed. See below

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message: 

From: DonHappel@bc.com 
Date: November 23, 2020 at 10:43:21 AM EST 
To: "Austin, Jim" <jaustin@mccraylumber.com> 
Cc: "Tally, Keith" <ktally@mccraylumber.com> 
Subject: RE: What’s the fix 

So it looks like there is no repair needed. When he ran the situation through his BC Calc program, taking everything into account it passed
with no repair needed.

 

I have attached the BC Calc sheet for you to be able to give to the building inspector if needed.

 

Don Happel

Senior EWP Designer

Boise Cascade

221 NW Chipman Rd

Lee’s Summit, MO 64063

816-347-7448 Office

913-302-5241 Cell

mailto:DonHappel@bc.com
mailto:jaustin@mccraylumber.com
mailto:ktally@mccraylumber.com
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DonHappel@BC.com
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Jason Walker <superiorrealestateservices@gmail.com> Fri, Jan 29, 2021 at 10:13 AM
To: Michael Harkins <michael.harkins@cityofls.net>

Here is email from Boise cascade rep with attachment also 
[Quoted text hidden]
--  
Jason F Walker
 
Walker Custom Homes LLC
Owner
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913-208-2026 Cell
816-817-5776 Fax
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